

**FILED UNDER SEAL**

**EXHIBIT 10**

Message

---

**From:** [REDACTED] [/O=THEFACEBOOK/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[REDACTED]]  
**Sent:** 2/26/2019 5:32:42 AM  
**To:** Nick Clegg ([REDACTED]@fb.com]  
**CC:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]@fb.com]  
**Subject:** E2EE briefing for Mark meeting  
**Attachments:** E2EE Briefing for 2262019 Zuckerberg Review.docx

Hi Nick

Attached is a slightly updated version of the long briefing document I sent you earlier.

In terms of how to play the meeting tomorrow, there are some very striking numbers in the briefing that you could cite.

The analysis conducted by the policy and legal teams suggests the following impacts in the first year of E2EE (these are estimates based on no mitigations):

- 
- 
- 
- 

**PRIV**

These are all public numbers and so would provide a straightforward basis for media reporting and parliamentary investigations.

In terms of cooperation with law enforcement, based on the numbers for 2018 the teams estimate we would be unable to provide data **proactively** in:

- 600 child exploitation cases
- 1,454 sextortion cases
- 152 terrorist cases
- 9 threatened school shootings.

We would be unable to provide the level of support that we currently do in 3,173 US emergencies (including threatened school shootings) and 6,000 international law enforcement emergencies (H1 figures).

This means there would be clear real-world harms.

We would also be unable to provide US law enforcement with data **reactively** in relation to 23,801 search warrant requests for stored content and 261 wiretap requests (H1 figures alone).

This means that fewer criminals would be caught and prosecuted.

[REDACTED]